
 

* * * REMOTE FC MARKUP NOTICE * * * 
 
 

TO: All Members, Committee on Natural Resources  
  
FROM: The Honorable Raúl M. Grijalva, Chair 
  
SUBJECT: Remote FC Markup Notice 9.2.21 

 
 
On Thursday, September 2, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. EDT via Cisco Webex and livestreamed on the 
Committee’s YouTube page, the Committee on Natural Resources will meet to consider 
legislative proposals to comply with the reconciliation directive included in section 2002 of the 
Concurrent Resolution on the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022, S. Con. Res.14.  The Committee will 
consider the attached committee print. 

Proposed amendments should be emailed to HNRCdocs@mail.house.gov no later than 3:00 p.m. 
EDT on Wednesday, September 1, 2021. Note that all amendments filed by this time will be 
given priority recognition at the markup. Amendments filed after the deadline or during the 
markup must also be filed electronically at HNRCdocs@mail.house.gov. 

The Chair may roll votes on amendments and final passage; however, procedural votes may occur 
at any time and must be disposed of in real time. The committee print and amendments can also 
be found by visiting the U.S. House of Representatives Committee Repository, found here.  

As with the Committee’s hearings, a meeting link will be sent out at a later time. Members planning 
to participate are strongly encouraged to RSVP to James Davis at James.Davis@mail.house.gov 
by Wednesday, September 1, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. EDT. 
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